LEON COUNTY SCHOOLS

DISTRICT ADVISORY COUNCIL {DAC)
CALLED MEETING
2020-2021
Thursday, July 29, 2021
6:00 - 8:00 p.m.

Howell Building Conference

Dr. Michelle Gayle

1. | Welcome and Introductions Assistant Superintendent 10 min,
2. | Approval of Agenda Johnitta Welis 2 min, Vote
3. | Approval of Minutes Johnitta Wells 2 min. Vote

Superintendent Rocky Hanna,
4. | 2021 - 2022 School Year Information/Input Gillian Gregory, Brooke 45 min. | Information
Brunner, and Dr. Alan Cox

4. | LCS Strategic Plan Input Michelle Gayle 25 min. | Information

DAC Discussion of Board Actions

> regarding Advisory Councils Johnitta Wells Smin. | Information
6 2021/2022 DAC Elections Michelle Gayle 5 min information
) lohnitta Wells ' Vote
SAC Questions
7. Johnitta Wells 10 min. | Information
U . . .

8. \irapiUp onlssues Johnitta Wells 10 min. | Information
9. | Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE THAT ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

Next Meeting: September 23, 2021 at 6:00 pm @ Howell




iI.

Iv:

D

District Advisory Council Minutes
Thursday, May 13, 2021
Virtual Meeting 6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.

Schools/Members Attending: Adult & Community Education: Regina
Browning, and Noel Weiland; Apalachee: April Wetherington; Astoria

Park: Shapale Cooper; Bond: Excused NIA; Buck Lake: Linda Edson;
Canopy Oaks: Excused NIA; Chaires: Kesha Paul; Chiles: Excused NIA;
Cobb: Excused NIA; Conley: LaShawnda Swanigan; DeSoto Trail:
Demaris Barrios and Michele Keltner; DAC Student Representative:
Ariauna Range; Darryl Jones/LCSB: Marcus Nicolas; Fairview: Cheryl
Collier-Brown and Marie Clair - Lehman; Georgia Bowen/LCBS: Excused
NIA; QGilchrist: Excused NIA; Godby: Desmond Cole; Gretchen:
Excused NIA; Griffin: Excused NIA; Heritage Trails: Excused NIA;
LCVS: Darlene Fowinkle; Montford: E. Keith Berry; Nims: Excused NIA;
Oak Ridge: Excused NIA; Pineview: Jennifer Hirst; Raa: Excused NIA;
Rickards: Johnitta Wells; Riley: Excused NIA; Roberts: Excused NIA;
Sabal Palm: Regina Randolph-Hollis; Killearn Lakes: Kristine Gregory;
SAIL: Matthew Kopka; Sealey: Nena Parnell ; Springwood: Verne MclLeod;
Sullivan: Mary Worrell; Swift Creek: Selika Sampson; Second
Chance/Success: Shannon Baker; Woodville: Excused NIA; WT Moore:
Excused: NIA;

School Board Members/District Administration/District Staff:

LCSB: Darryl Jones; LCS Policy & Planning Management: Marline Peaten;
Intervention Services: Kathlcen Rodgers; ESE: Jennie Jenkins; Code
Enforcementi: Tod McQueen; LCS Professional & Community Services:
Michelle Gayle and Jolisa Coffee

Excused: Astoria Park Beth Ray: Canopy Oaks: Kandra Bryant-Rogers;
Chiles/Deerlake/Hawks Rise: Chris Chaback; Desoto Trail (Alternate): Bill
Armstrong, District: Shane Syfrett; ESE: Amanda Moore; Gilchrist: Amy
Taylor; Hartsfield: Bomani Mustapha; Lively Technical College: Shelly Bell;
Raa: Julie Hatfield; Rickards: E. Melissa Cooper and Kia Sanders;
Ruediger: Raven Alexander; Darryl Jones/LCSB: Christic Henry; DeeDee
Rasmussen/LCSB: Ruth Feiock,

Guests: Talethia Edwards (Title I Advisory Council

Page1of3



VII.

VIIIL.

XII.

XIIl.

XIv.

XV.

Welcome and Introductions: Dr. Michelle Gayle opened the meeting
at 6:01 p.m. She welcomed everyone to the meeting. Dr. Gayle then
informed the group that she would c¢all names; each individual would
state their school representation and share other information about
them.

Welcome from Superintendent: Superintendent Hanna was not
able to attend this meeting due to a prior engagement. He wanted to
make sure that all knew how grateful he was to each and every DAC
member especially during this past year! He is looking forward to
working with DAC in the coming school year.

Approval of the Agenda: A motion was made to approve the agenda
by Ms. Sampson and seconded by Cheryl Collier-Brown. Motion
passed.

Approval of the Minutes: A motion was made to approve the
minutes by Matthew Kopka and seconded by Cheryl Collier-Brown.
Motion passed.

SDAC Update from DAC Student Representative: SDAC Student
Representative Ariauna Range {(James S. Rickards High School)

provided an update regarding the mental health initiatives of the
school year. Students have worked with Mrs. Tonja Fitzgerald’s
Mental Health Department to continue to provide suggestions and
input.

2021 Legislative Updates: PowerPoint to be seat to DAC.

May 20, 2021 Emancipation Day Curriculum: Michelle Gayle

Cash for College: Marcus Nicolas

Night of Celebration: Michelle Gayle
Best Practices: Parent Navigator Program: Kathleen Rodgers

Policies
PO 6325 Small Business Enterprise (Rod McQueen) Approved

Page 2 0f3




New Policy 2266 Sexual Harassment in Education Programs or
Activities (Kathleen Rodgers) Approved

PO 5630.01 Seclusion and restraint of Students with Disabilities
(Jennie Jenkins) Approved

2021/2022 DAC Elections via Zoom Poll
Had to be accomplished via reply email due to technical

difficulties.
Ballot

Chair
Vernistine McCleod
Marcus Nicolas

Vice Chair
Damaris Barrios
Kristine Gregory
Louis Dilbert

Secretary
Jennifer Hirst

XVII. DAC Discussion of Board Actions regarding advisory councils:
XVIIl. LCS Strategic Plan Development: Tabled due to time

constraints.

XIX. SAC Questions: None

Wrap Up on Issues: Heartfelt thanks from Chair Wells for a great year
of service to LCS and our students!

XXI. Adjournment: 8:00 p.m.

Motion fo adjourn by Cheryl Collier-Brown and seconded by Linda
Edson. Motion carried.

Page 3 of 3




JuspuajuLiadng juelsIssy ‘AloSaln pemals ueljin

SHOIAYAS DINAAVOV
"TOOHDS 40 LAV.LS ¢¢-1¢0c




 passus) JUBpNIS

pareM|ioey 10LIsIg

SIS "S- YoM JuvIiodunl LSOW
THL 240 AdYT, “Yiom Juviioduy aiou
ULOAf UOLIIDAISIY D _TON 24D UDAPIY))

SAIIAYAS DINHAVOV NI
AHdOSOTIHd
ONIAIND 4NO0




uSisag uoY .

1 | "
LN -.—UT—&-.—U MHCW.—MA_ Em
S I q d I I trogs

v

yoddns g uonuaAiaiu]
10IARDYg BAI}ISO4

uoneiogejjo)
AJlunuruo) g jooyas

2

uawdojaaaq
[EUO|SSa}0ld 9403 -1 481

* ¥ ,\ pajod.iel - || 41 ._._
K ;
SAoMIIEa] NS - ] 4311 ‘

p||2iguwin ayl iapun

SS1IN

109s3ald 9]YDIW :pea 1ou1sIq

‘pasu uo

paseq ‘Sjuspnis 0} SUOIJUIAIIUI
pUu® UoloNIIsuUl paseq

-yoaeasai “aij1ualds Suipiaoid

Jo 9onoead ayl s1 3| “suolsidep
ayeW 0} ash sJaYdea] Sjoo) pue
s9ssado.ud ay3 sauIno U pue
‘INJSS822NS 8q 0} PJIYd Yyoea 1o}
suoddns snouea Suipinosd 1noge
03 S9)IS 100YDS pue JoLISIp INO
MOy s|ie1ap ylomawrel) SSiI

(SSILIN) 1oddng jo swaisAg oIty Iny




(Yse}
“oddns josjoAn 19 1 pousoiduruogeonps B womnasu peuesp ian) e s ubeg pusay /0047 P cmmh%%m:wmb _wo_u_ﬁuwu_m_www

uo uopjeuawalduwil JnJSUIUBI .

YSs€y 1oL3s/P)  Sadlnosal

00 U 04840 Lapese payabie 10043s umoly pue 1oLasIp
%mmaa_aﬁz_:

0} paugije s2al1] UoISIa(

_Qmﬁ wooﬁ& Bmm Jaquinideg Aq

anp) siayoeaj ‘ple siolensiuiipy

“@mﬁ 20L41SIp) uoneald
mHZm S9INPOJy SuIlieS] JeU0ISS3J0N]
LAWY

(YSE}
Ahmm JOOY3s) SulONUOp SSalI301d

yYS8] JOOYIS
pye Jousip) SS9ooNs juapnis
Hoddns 0} sdonuaalaul paseq
yaJeasal Jo uoneuaiua)du
pue asueuajuIep .

ARER, Qmﬂ B.Sm.@ to&:m
| — | diysiapes] pargnuatoyliq

(ySE o131p
Eo_ocoamvm__u:Emm_x«‘

PAGIAN i
| WORIAU

 1oddrs wuxawaans (1L

4

SINAANLS TV
"

XERE

OGNS TYSHIAND | __.‘.

SWI)] UOIDY SSIIN




School/District

Z 1811 pue | J81] 0} :

Wi et il ﬁmﬂuw._wm Hu_hﬂm_o E
Bujiojiuow 9]29]3S J00Y2  Bujpeas =

ssaifoid yusnbaiy P ! S @suodses WA Aieingesop

c
= Hoeqpaay
..m BAI1991100 21BIpaLLILL| SAHCLLIUNS Aduaniy
@)
= Bl sisoubel soluoyd
o pepInb aiop ! le| !
—
S
uoIIoNIISUI BUD-3UO : GUlga oy s=siboi’ ssausiemy

|eoiBojouoyd

=== 2 UIaYs) : wuswdojanag
. L B - H wmm3mCMI_ L0

NOLLNIAYILNI SAISNILNI SLNIWSSIASSY 20 SIJAL SAININODINOD

¢l b 4 9
1l +2L+LlL+Y%+9

SS300NS HO4d VINNJAJOA4 \ﬂkﬁu_ ¢ %

(82-33) U¥eN pue (gz-13) V14
+T JOL], JOF STBLId]B [euononIIsu]

1o/pue dnoin jjews

J1eWSAS
pue 3101dx3




V13 4104 Jeak siyy uondope
S|eLRIe TBUORDINIISY]

Od Psnunuo]) .
onsnivson ¢ o, poe duipeay Z1-9pue -y yi3 -
e uoRINPONL YleW 'S TY  +
. : 12A9] opead
NOLNULSNI 2 SSIL I o + 0} 24199dsS SBSIN0D MBIIBAD  +
M-—- V1340 ‘I'Sygoionu -
b wawdoaaa( jeuoissajold s
FAjewiunsg faweniy ’
u_._..w_«_ﬂm“nunmuunﬁ g-hﬂﬁ“m.%:!—n i C mv_ .m”_(_ m U : j
Bupsass wawdeimaq abenBury i »U.mwl‘._.m mawﬂ.m :O_H.U<

LNIWSSISSY 40 SWHOS o ONIAVIY 40 SV3dY

2 b e g U D e )

¥ uoa]
¢-)l Spiepuels SSI)JV V1d ON
spJepuels

9
SS3A00NS HO4 VINWYJO4 \ﬂ\§§h Sy Ut soiseq o3 yoeq,

2107 uowwo) /sprepuels
BpLIO)4 Wol
WaIYIP AUIA Arediydosoiiyg

*

SpJepuels yiew pue Y3 meN

SPIEpUElS [1.'S°H'd



"Sjuapnis

e 104 nyBurueawy
duiured) ‘Ajprewnyn ‘pue
splepue)s 3uissadde
ayew 03 S| WnnoaLuINd
353 Jo asodind ay )

Urep o
SI3JBd] AJIAON

$J1d

Julodaseys

uo $32IN0Sal
suirepdn Aueinday «

$82IN0Sal

paseq aJuapIAg
Suugne Apnjduiuesy «
diyssauyed ydnoy| «

:Alunwiwon Jeuonanlisul
353 2y31 Suipoddns
0} PaRIWIWOD ate Ip\

wnpnoLLm?ay Sy




(9 3peis) appiw pue
Aejuswaje 1e S)yoam maj 1xau
9y} Ul SUOISSas Sujulolsulelg

no ae
Sluapnis 1Ng ‘N0 J0U SI JOUJEI} .

Sluapn3s 10U INQ N0 S| Jayoes] .
N0 ale uaipyys >cm_2 .

Wo0ISSe)d
B JO INO I8 UIP|IYI M3J Y

suoeo|jdw) jeuoionIsy|

mou uado st JusWnoIug .
WANINDLLIND UMO SY B SBH  »
JOOLIS UMO S)| o
Lfwapeoy 1eudig, e 10N

'SADT -

dururea auruQ



o ase
SIUSPNIS INQ ‘N0 J0U SI JaYded}

SIUBPN1S JoU NG ‘INOC Si IAYDEBB]|
N0 are uaupiyo Auepy .

LWooISSe
© JO JNO 2JB UBIP)IUD MaJy

9-) :suoresndw| feuoioniisu) .
$129[qNs 3102 Ul ZT-) S)aAa)
opeis |je JoJ BUIUO JUIUOY)

SW1 -
Buipeo) ul pagedus ApAady .

Surunuereny) pue praon



00 1Y)
0L UUJ AOH HI

UL JAYH

9 110D IAUH
[10X UL MOH HI

JANUd NI

JJels Jeuoonaisul
-UOU pue JeUOIIDNIISUI pUB PIACY) PaleSineN
A1ajes apnis pue piAo) pareSineN .

(IE o)

padojaAap 1ayoes] Umo INoA osje (N Ua0D
paplaoid Wwolj y1oq Juauod paziidip Jo youne] .

SIUBPNIS +000‘0E 104 SW Ue Jo youne] .

'SYIIoW (g 1Se) 9y} J9A0 udyeHapun
aAey am Ymmol3 Jeuoissajold ayl Inoge yuiyl noA §|




